












From: Ryan D. Hurlburt
To: pbz-counter
Subject: Re: 63 Spellman IWWA
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:16:02 AM
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CAUTION:
This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe. Remember to hover over any links and if you suspect the email is not
legitimate or a phishing email, please contact Tom McMahon at x3363. 

Compacted stone (if that makes any difference).
 
Best,
 

Ryan Hurlburt
Managing Partner
Landmark Realty Group
HomeVestors of America, Inc.
p: 860.480.5712
a: 1880 Silas Deane Highway, Suite 206, Rocky Hill, CT 06067
w:  WeBuyUglyHouses.com  e: Ryan.Hurlburt@homevestors.com

 
 
 

From: pbz-counter <pbz-counter@easthamptonct.gov>
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 at 9:21 AM
To: Ryan D. Hurlburt <ryan.hurlburt@homevestors.com>
Subject: 63 Spellman IWWA

Good Morning,
 
I am verifying your description for your proposed project driveway:
 
The current driveway is crushed stone and the plan is to pave driveway with asphalt. Driveway
dimension will remain the same.
 

Cheryl
Office Technician/Building & Land Use
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1 Community Drive
East Hampton, CT  06424              
Tel:  860-267-9601
 
Hours:  Mon, Wed, Thurs  8:00 am – 4:00 pm
               Tues  8:00 am -6:30 pm
               Friday 8:00 am – 12:30 pm
 
 

This electronic message is a public record as defined by the Connecticut Freedom of Information Act
Section 1-200(5). A copy of this message and any reply will be retained by the Town of East Hampton
and will be accessible to the public unless exempted by law.
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